From: Joseph Geesin <Joseph.Geesin@worcsregservices.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2022 11:55

To: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Dust / Air Quality Monitoring - Lea Castle Farm Quarry

Dear Steve

Further to our previous conversation, WRS have no objection to the updated and agreed operating
hours of 8am-6pm (Monday to Friday) and 8am-1pm (Saturdays), with no operation Sundays or Bank
Holidays.

WRS also have no objection for the previously agreed Dust Management Plan to additionally include
dust monitoring,

Kind regards
Joe Geesin

Joseph Geesin

Technical Officer

Wyre Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, Worcestershire
E-mail: Joseph.Geesin@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Web: http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/
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